PMBelCOL PEmails

From: Mallecia Hood

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 10:22 AM
To: PMBelCOL PEmails

Subject: FW:

From: Chardos, James S [mailto:jschardos@tva.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 9:21 AM

To: Mallecia Hood

Subject: RE:

Mallecia,
Thanks

Jim

From: Mallecia Hood [mailto:Mallecia.Hood@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 9:18 AM

To: Chardos, James S

Cc: PMBelCOL PEmails

Subject: RE:

The FED REG Notice of Availability for the FEIS is issued on January 27, 2010.

Thanks
Mallecia

From: Chardos, James S [mailto:jschardos@tva.gov]
Sent: Sunday, August 03, 2008 9:54 PM

To: Mallecia Hood

Subject: RE:

Mallecia,
Thanks for the dates for the DEIS, etc. Do you have a date for the FEIS sent to the EPA and the FR ?
Thanks

Jim

From: Mallecia Hood [mailto:Mallecia.Hood@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 4:50 PM

To: Ray, Phillip M; Chardos, James S

Cc: William Burton; Mallecia Hood

Subject:

Attach is the Draft RAl's for your initial review. The final RAI's will be sent to TVA Friday July 11, 2008. If you
have any questions or comments please don't hesitate to contact me.

Thanks

Mallecia Hood
NRO/DSER/RAP1
301-415-0673
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